
 

PLANNING AND BUDGETING COUNCIL (pbc) 
Meeting MINUTES 

 
 

Present: Mike Bush, Diane Eberhardy, Leo Orange, Amparo Martinez, Linda Kama’ila, 
Catalina Yang, Armine Derdiarian, Tom O’Neil, Jonas Crawford, Cesar Flores, 
Elissa Carruth, Alan Hayashi, Chris Renbarger, Katie Pierce, Oscar Cobian, 
Carolyn Inouye, Lisa Hopper, Amy Edwards, Linda Fa’asua, Richard Williams 

 

Absent: 
 

ExOfficio/Guest(s): Art Sandford, Cynthia Azari, Cynthia Herrera 
 
 

Meeting Date: 1/17/18 Minutes Approved: 10/18/17 & 
11/15/18 

Recorded By: Lori Jay 

AN = Action Needed AT = Action Taken D = Discussion I = Information Only 
 

DISCUSSION/DECISIONS 
 

 
I. 

 
Called to Order 

 
I,AT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The meeting was called to order at 2:02 p.m. 

 
D. Eberhardy announced that she will Co-Chair this 
committee for Spring 2018. Thanks were made to L. 
Kama’ila for Co-Chairing this committee previously. 

 
M. Bush announced a new member, Rainer Mack, who is 
taking the place of Christine Morla. 

 
II. 

 
Public Comment 

 
I 

 
There was no public comment. 

 
III. 

 
Adoption of the Agenda 

 
I,AT 

 
The Committee reviewed the agenda. M. Bush asked 
for a motion to accept the agenda; T. O’Neil so moved, 
L. Orange seconded and the agenda was adopted. 

 
IV. 

 
Approval of Meeting 
Minutes 

 
I,AT,D 

 
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the meeting 
of October 18 and November 15, 2017. M. Bush asked 
for a motion to approve the minutes; T. O’Neil so moved, 
C. Renbarger seconded and the minutes were 
unanimously approved. 

 
V. 

 
Governor’s Proposed 
Budget 

 
I,D 

 
M. Bush discussed the Proposed Governor’s State 
Budget and provided the Members with two handouts, 
“Governor’s January Budget Proposal” and “Governor’s 

 
PBC Minutes 1/17/18 



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Budget Summary”. Prop 98 continues to do well and 
grow. There is proposed to have additional funding to 
transition to the new funding model. It will be 50% 
FTES, 25% economic disadvantaged populations, and 
25% completion (the number of degrees and 
certificates awarded and the number that are awarded 
within three years on a three-year cohort). 

 
The budget contains The California College Promise, 
which waives fees for first time full-time college students. 
Financial Aid would need to offer student loans. There 
was discussion of default loans. 

 
The budget contains a COLA for general funds, EOPS, 
CalWORKs, DSPS and Child Care Tax Bailout. 3SP 
and Student Equity are not getting a COLA. There will 
be an online college. There are workforce initiatives. 
One-time money was granted for the seventh time and 
instructional equipment as well. There were some 
Community College projects approved to be built under 
the Bond. These are all proposals. The date for the 
state budget to be passed is June 30, 2018. 

 
A. Hayashi discussed any changes in funding 
throughout the District. M. Bush stated that the current 
model gives Oxnard College a higher student allocation 
than the other colleges and that we should not change 
the District allocations until we know more about the 
state allocations. 

 
There was discussion of a waiver and extension of one 
more year for Middle College. M. Bush does not believe 
this is part of the waiver; we could use a different 
calculation. M. Bush discussed that Ventura College is 
changing some things around; they have gone through 
two tragedies and may need help from the District. Also, 
they are in transition and in the process of getting a new 
President. 

 
L. Fa’asua discussed loans and defaults. D. Eberhardy 
asked if the loans are a sure thing.  Dr. Azari stated that 
if we are to receive the California Promise, we would 
need to offer student loans. A. Hyashi discussed student 
education of the loan process. 

 
A. Hayashi asked for an idea of funding for next year. M. 
Bush stated there are about 4% of new funds between 
COLA and transition funds. We are waiting for details on 
how much we will receive. 



 
VI. 

 
District FON Calculation 

 
I,D M. Bush distributed the “District Full-time Faculty 

Obligation” number handout. We are 33 full-time faculty 
and almost 10% over our FON. We will not be growing 
our faculty this year. M. Bush discussed the three 
faculty that we increased on. D. Eberhardy asked if any 
retirement positions would be replaced. M. Bush stated 
that Dr. Azari would want to review the position. 
Categorical and 3SP will continue. 

 
M. Bush stated that FON includes all funding sources. 
A. Hayashi asked if it is a college decision or a District 
decision to fill a vacancy. Dr. Azari stated that the 
Chancellor’s Cabinet will make a recommendation to the 
Board and will need to show the funding source. This is 
the case for faculty, classified and administrative 
positions. Moorpark College has some vacancies and 
took four positions to the Chancellor’s Cabinet that have 
gone to the Board. One school cannot lobby for another 
school’s faculty positions. T. O’Neil asked if we will be 
getting any new faculty within the year. M. Bush stated 
that enrollment has been declining. Everything will be 
reviewed. Payroll is going up without adding positions. 
D. Eberhardy stated that we have Guided Pathways, 
which we might see funding for. 

 
VI. 

 
District FON Calculation 

 
I,D M. Bush distributed the “District Full-time Faculty 

Obligation” number handout. We are 33 full-time faculty 
and almost 10% over our FON. We will not be growing 
our faculty this year. M. Bush discussed the three 
faculty that we increased on. D. Eberhardy asked if any 
retirement positions would be replaced. M. Bush stated 
that Dr. Azari would want to review the position. 
Categorical and 3SP will continue. 

 
M. Bush stated that FON includes all funding sources. 
A. Hayashi asked if it is a college decision or a District 
decision to fill a vacancy. Dr. Azari stated that the 
Chancellor’s Cabinet will make a recommendation to the 
Board and will need to show the funding source. This is 
the case for faculty, classified and administrative 
positions. Moorpark College has some vacancies and 
took four positions to the Chancellor’s Cabinet that have 
gone to the Board. One school cannot lobby for another 
school’s faculty positions. T. O’Neil asked if we will be 
getting any new faculty within the year. M. Bush stated 
that enrollment has been declining. Everything will be 
reviewed. Payroll is going up without adding positions. 
D. Eberhardy stated that we have Guided Pathways, 
which we might see funding for. 



 
VII. 

 
Classified Hiring Update 

 
 
 

 

 
I,D M. Bush stated that L. Kama’ila, C. Renbarger and L. 

Faausa met after the previous Planning and Budget 
Council meeting in November 2017, and created an Ad 
Hoc meeting for Classified Hiring. There is an open 
invitation to join this group. D. Eberhardy asked an 
additional faculty to join. L. Orange, A. Sandford and L. 
Hopper volunteered to attend the Committee. 

 
VIII. 

 
Resource Request 
Routing 

 
I,D,AN M. Bush stated that he has the Resource Requests 

from each department. He distributed a spreadsheet 
handout, “2017-18 Resource Requests” to the 
Committee. He stated that instead of multiple requests 
of a particular position or Resource Request, the total 
number for the request be entered in one place in our 
spreadsheet. D. Eberhardy stated that during the PEPC 
meeting of January 16, 2018 staff positions were 
ranked. 

 
A. Sandford asked if those requesting can hold 
presentations to support their requests. M. Bush 
said, yes, and stated that it is our goal to be more 
transparent, more open and more inclusive. If this is 
done through Deans reaching out to Department 
Chairs on presentations being made, the 
Committee in charge needs to make the decision. 

 
M. Bush asked, regarding the Honors Program, that only 
one entry be made in a column on the spreadsheet as 
opposed to several. D. Eberhardy stated that we are 
looking at one Honors Program Coordinator at 20% and 
list the departments are supporting that request. 

 
Regarding ranking positions, M. Bush stated that those 
who are doing the ranking will have everything they 
need at their disposal. There was discussion of what 
groups will rank the requests. The Resource Requests 
that did not have signatures did go through to the 
Deans. C. Inouye stated that when Deans have signed 
the Resource Requests, it means that a Dean has 
reviewed the requests, not that they recommend they 
be granted. This may be reevaluated in the future. C. 
Flores stated that in the past, it was that the Deans 
would approve or look for other funding sources. D. 
Eberhardy discussed that there has been discussion of 
grant program funding and grant Resource Request 
forms this time. They are looking for additional funding 
which we have not seen before. 

 
D. Eberhardy said that if a program gets funding, they 
will need to justify it on their Program Review. They will 
need to validate where they got the funding and show 



how it served the program and was it successful; show 
evidence that it is working. L. Kama’ila discussed that 
perhaps we should know where the funding source is so 
that we know how to rank our requests. 

 
A Hayashi asked about the rank orders and the amounts 
and how valid are the amounts on the Resource 
Requests. M. Bush said the amounts may or may not 
include the base salary and benefits.  We will try to get 
the most accurate information.  The price tag of the 
request should not determine high, medium or low on 
the ranking scale. We need honest feedback to the 
President on the ranking. D. Eberhardy mentioned the 
Accreditation requirements and how this fits into the 
Strategic Plan. Perhaps we should add a column on the 
spreadsheet that has this information. M. Bush said we 
need a database where we tie the Program Review and 
Resource Requests together.  The Committee 
discussed salaries, STERS, PERS, general funding, 
retirement and taxes. R. Mack asked if there could be 
training for faculty on how to complete the requests. D. 
Eberhardy stated training on this is possible this year. 
 
M. Bush stated that we would send this out to the 
Committees that decide on the ranking and that the 
requests come back to him by two weeks before the 
March 21 meeting. 
 

 A Hayashi asked if the Resource Request handouts are 
for next year’s budget (yes). M. Bush also stated that 
some requests are on the list for many years before 
being granted. 

 
 

IX. 
 
Future Member 
Comments and Agenda 
Items 

 
I,D,AN L. Kama’ila discussed resource reallocation and 

deallocation, (LS-10). M. Bush stated that we have two 
issues, the process of reallocation of a resource and the 
specific issue of LS-10. He stated it will be on the next 
agenda. There was discussion of a database. 

 
A. Hayashi asked for future agenda item: Childcare 
Center Enterprise and will it be continued. 

 
J. Crawford asked if we could get information on health 
benefits, retirees and changing the system. M. Bush 
said he could possibly bring someone from the District 
in but he also is concerned about being respectful 
regarding the current AFT negotiations. This will be on 
the February meeting agenda. 

 
D. Eberhardy asked if there is only Planning and 
Budget Council members looking at the classified 



positions or open to others as well. L. Kama’ila said 
others outside of this committee are welcome to look at 
them. The Campus Use, Development and Safety 
Committee will be ranking Facilities. 

 
There was discussion of the Classified Ad Hoc meeting 
and its start time, which is to be decided. L. Kama’ila 
stated that some of the work for this Committee will be 
through email. 

 
D. Eberhardy stated that these things should go to the 
Academic Senate. M. Bush suggested that these 
should go to both Senates and information returned to 
the Planning and Budget Council by the April 2018 
meeting. 
 

X. 
Adjournment 

I The meeting adjourned at 3:34 p.m. 

XI. 
Future PBC Meeting 

I ° February 21, 2018 
° March 21, 2018 
° April 18, 2018 
° May (TBD) 

 
Handouts: 
 
 










































































	PBC_MeetingMinutes_1-17-18.pdf
	Present: Mike Bush, Diane Eberhardy, Leo Orange, Amparo Martinez, Linda Kama’ila, Catalina Yang, Armine Derdiarian, Tom O’Neil, Jonas Crawford, Cesar Flores, Elissa Carruth, Alan Hayashi, Chris Renbarger, Katie Pierce, Oscar Cobian, Carolyn Inouye, Li...

	PBC Handouts 1-17-18

